
Subject: Re: [gbird] Manuscript

From: <Keith.Hayes@data61.csiro.au>

Date: 7/9/2017 10:23 PM

To: <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>, <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

CC: <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Thanks Karl – I sent some comments on earlier version this morning – doesn’t look like they made it onto this version?

K

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Karl Campbell

Sent: Monday, 10 July 2017 11:08 AM

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Cc: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: [gbird] Manuscript

Dear GBIRd’ers,

Manuscript for Dundee Island Invasives conference a�ached. It is an overview of the program as things currently

stand, and should be useful for poten�al funders and others.

For those that aren’t already included (steering commi�ee and 2 other co-authors) and would like to be co-authors,

please reply directly to me (a YES if you’d like to be included) an I’d be happy to add your name.

Cheers,

Karl

Karl Campbell
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